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Glikin House
Northwest side ofStringtown
Rd. between Falls and
Yeoho Roads
Not accessible
Cirea 1840
This log house, located on the northwest side of Stringtown
Road between Falls and Yeoho Roads, may have been a tenant house
or the home of a farmer of modest means.
The property on which it stands was called Fair Play and
was part of the lands laid out for George Chilcoat in 1789.
Thomas Cole purchased it in 1838 and probably erected this dwell-
ing shortly thereafter. It appears on the 1850 map of Baltimore
County as the home of Isaac Griffith and on the 1877 Atlas as

belonging to Levi Naylor. It has been altered several times

during the late—nineteenth and twentieth centuries.
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The C1likin House 1s a log house, two storeys in reicgcht,
three tays in lerzth, facing south, with 32 frame rear or necrth
wing twe storeys in relght, two bays in length, & one-storey
hipped roof porch extends z2cross the south front and one-storey
shed-roofed rorches flank the rear winz. Ihe log structure whrich
measures 16 by 24 feet, probatly dates from the second guarter of
the 19th century with the rear winz, weathertogrd exterior firishe:
and lathe and plaster interior finishes 2dded late in the 1Gth
certury. MNeither a chimney large enough for & fireplace nor the
evidence of the same is arparent, which sugzests a date close *to
mid-century or later. 11 floor Jjoists are of lors and roof rafte
sre a mixture of locs and straicht-sawr members mitered at the ridcoe;
open shingle lathe is z2ttached with cut nails. Chinking tetween
logs is of small flattish stones laid diagorally in mortar, their
internal faces roughly plastered. Thick layers of white and pink
wash are on the loz Jjolsts, an zarea covered ty lathe and plaster
late in the 19th century, now removed,

2he middle bay in the first storey of the south front contained
two doors; the westerly orening 1s now a window. 1/1 windows are
in other bays throughout. Exterior walls are covered with Serman
s1dinz, the zatles with wood shinzles. Sinzle-flue chimneys rise
exterrally at the west and north ends.

(See Continuation Sheet 71)
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Unkrnown Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This los rouse, loczted on the northwest side of Strinctown

or tre home of a farmer of modest nmeans.,

The prorerty on which it stands was called Fair Flay and wes
part of the lands 1aid out for Ceorze Chilcozt in 17R%., Thomras
Cole purchased it in 1838 and probably erected this dwellins
shortly thereafter, It appears on the 1850 map of faltimore County
as the home of Isaac Griffith and on the 1877 stlas as belonzine
to Levi Naylor. It has been altered several times during the late-

nineteenth and twentieth centuries.
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Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

The main house consists of two equally-sized rooms in each
storey, the dividing partition being of straight-sawn studs with
circular-sawn wood lathe fastened with cut nails,

The northeast porch was enclosed in the 20th century as a
kitchen and another similar porch was added to its east side, in turn,

connecting a frame well house which probably dates from the early 20th

century.




